Thompson, Eric - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3.07 PM

To: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Cc: Cochran, Catherine - FSIS; Giimore, Keith - FSIS
Subject: RE: Horse Slaughter Permit

Good Afternoon Dr. Engeljohn,
We asked for the written confirmation yesterday, and Mr. Rains indicated he would get one out in “a couple of days”.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764

eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412

OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday

From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS
Subject: Fw: Horse Slaughter Permit

FYi

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, Assistant Administrator, OFO, FSIS, USDA ***** voicemail: (202) 720 0089 ***** "OFO -- Verifying
Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

From: Cochran, Catherine - FSIS
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 03:12 PM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS
Subject: FW: Horse Slaughter Permit

Hi Keith and Dan,

Have we received Rains’ request in writing to end their application for equine inspection, and if so, do you see any reason why |
shouldn’t share with the St. Louis Post-Dispatch that they have requested this?

Cathy Cochran

Public Affairs Specialist

Office of Public Affairs and Consumer Education
Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA
Room 3137 - South Building

Washington, DC 20250

Phone: (202) 690-0428

Cell: (202) 527-0607

catherine cochran@®fsis.usda.gov
ARO0004765



www.youtube.com/USDAFoodSafety
www.twitter.com/usdafoodsafety
www.fsis.usda.gov

From: Georgina Gustin [mailto:GGustin@post-dispatch.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Cochran, Catherine - FSIS

Subject: Horse Slaughter Permit

Hi Cathy,

| hope you're well.

I just wanted to check in and see if the agency has granted a permit to Rains Natural Meats, to process horses.

If not, why not?
Thanks!

Georgina Gustin
Food/Farming Reporter
St. Louis Post-Dispatch
0. 314.340.8195
C. 314.565.0163

AR0004766





